PAYMENT ADVICE

Your Ref : AlG Vehicle no - |1SLG2983s
Claimant Vehicle No. ' |CB7347H
Date of Accident 1171172018

Traffic Accident involving vehicle/s No. : |ALONG CTE TOWARDS CITY

BREAKDOWN OF PAYMENT/S

S/No. ltems Amount Remark
1 Repair cost $ 1417750
2 Loss of Use $ 500.00 $100 X 5 days
Loss of Rental $ 1.600.00 $200 x 8 days
3 LTA Search $ 8.00
TOTAL s 16,285.50

All payment should be made payable to Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Lid.

Service Adviser : LKK
Contact No. : 6256 3561



_ Hsiao Ton uto

From: Hsiao Tang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 November 2018 4:56 PM

To: insurance@lioncityrentals.com.sg; 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap’

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 2993S(AIG) / CB 7347H/ OTHERS ON 17/11/2018

Your Ref; SLG 29935
Our Rel: CC4/LCR18020867 /Kpb3d

Dear Sirs/Madam.
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 29935(AIG) / CB 7347H/ OTHERS ON 17/11/2018

we refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received g claim from CB 7347H against your insurance policy.

Pursuant o the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other
information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your
insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable setflement with third party claimant.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negofiations and sefflement, please
cantact us within 10 days from the dale of this letter.

Piease call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewhit@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)



[AIG]

AUTHORISATIONTO ACT

(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

| _Tan Sun Hee (the third party claimant) of _Blk 504 Jelapang

Road #16-358 Singapore 670504 (address). owner of CB7347H (vehicle no.) hereby
authorize _ CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to
my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no, CB7347H that

was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 17/11/2018 (date) along CIE towards City

(location) involving vehicle no's SLG2993s (“the accident™),

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit and the
workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s

being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without prejudice

and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is

concemned.
Dated this 19 (day) of Nov (month) 20 18 (year)
Sl ;j
W P
-
Signed by “the third party claimant™ Signed by “the »Jurkshup“

(with chop if applicable) (with chop)
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(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, CHENG_HOE _MOTOR _PTE LTD (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK

AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for

$$15,780.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. CB 7347H that was damaged pursuant to the accident
which occurred on 17/11/2018 (date) along CTE TOWARDS CITY involving vehicle no/s SLG
20038,

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 19/11/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l arc/am authorized by the owner TAN SUN HEE (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. CB_7347TH make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in @ manner that we/I deem fit. We/I enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”,

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining 1o costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to CB 7347H (vchicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute ansing out of the same.

Dated this 2 (day) of Novtn bt (month) 20 (vear)
; -
I\ K Tl
7 2 \7\
i S k""" ;__J "

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)

pnsany damages any



Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Bk 101%, Yisbun Indusimal Park A =01 3747382, Smgapore TETH 1
TEL: 6TASAL4D (YIS) FAX: AT557719 (YIS)  Emall: cheoteriisingnet com sg
GST20I0TISRE  ROE NOZO100] | 55E

TAX INVOICE
M/S:  AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PFTE LTD
78 SHENTON WAY NO: CLE190329
#07-16 AIG BUILDING Date: 12 Apr 2019
SINGAPORE 079120 Policy No: DMBISN1443331703
TEL: 64193000 FAX: 64153727 Veh Reg No: CB7347TH
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: HYUNDAI HI STAREX
25L CRDI AT ABS
A/BAG 5DR
WS Ref: TPHAIG/WL Job No: JC1599541
Claim Type: Third Party
Accident Date:  17/11/2018
TP Veh Reg No:  SLG29938
PAGE:]
Description [ Quantity | List Price Amount

SS 53
To Supply all replaced parts, all necessary and agreed labour & 1PC S% 13,250.00 58 13,250.00
miscellaneous charges.

{As recommended by your appomied survevor)

Total 5% 13,250.00
Add GST @ 7% 927.50
Total Amount pavable S5 14,177.50
For Cheng Hoe Motor Pre Lid
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' 0 INVOICE « D/O = CASH SALE
}_‘.5 Ll 1 L ) |
Llu.ﬂ? 1 |Lgﬂ"’ !Nn.: Zo Y0
ﬂ' 1[""5’ Date: f{}/’f/fﬁ
7
Terms: |

Messrs: /A SUM HEE

Your PIO No.: | Ordered by:

Quantity Unit Price Amount
| Renfed Bug  FAF0TK | gy [#200 [f1¢ 00 |
| § .
o E.&0.E Sub Total g
GST =
Total Amount .i-ff.';{’f:'

C & T TRANSPORT SERVICE

Reg. No. 53043493L ‘i
Received by = Authorised Signature 2 o




A.C. SYED & PARTNERS

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
COMMISSIONER FOR DATHS
101A UPPER CROSS STREET, #13-23 PEOPLE'S PARK CENTRE, SINGAPORE 058358

TEL : 6538 7411 & FAX : 6534 1011
[BICCRD B0 2018 |

e P

TO OUR PROFESSIONAL CHARGES kx scting for you in 1he sbove malier inciuding where necassary perusals
itiendance preparsion saaminalion of documents relaling thersts| respordence stisndance permals teisphone
M.hdﬂﬂdﬂhmmmwﬂrmmuuﬂuuuﬂnuhm
eninumied o us Inchusive of ol advioe

SO TP NO. CHM DoA

| 21112018 YP2882C  SJT9825D 21172018
2 2018 SGB11365  SJL3958K 11172018
3 172018 SDT6480E SGR7629M  2/11/2018
4 31172018 YPET3IR  SLT4539P IV/10/2018
] 51112018 SLSEO0SG  SCZI44IG 51172018
|6 1172018 SLU2M0G SKEWIN23IX 41172018
7 871172018 SKS476E  SGD7797) 712018
g $-Nov SLZVIIH  SLU4769L B/112018
£ 121172018 SGGBAT7A GBHSS3ZH 12112018
10 121172018 SCR340M  SLU9303* 10v11/2018
11 147112018 SGLISOT SLSI980Y  14/1172018
12 161172018 GBC3IX SKISTD 11/11/2018
13 I6/1172018 SFESBS8A SKAIS96E  21/9/72018
14 1741172018 SMD3641 SGS8637C 17112018
13 1971172018 CB7MTH  SLG2993S 171172018
16 191172018 SMD286S SKES83SK  13/1172018
17 19/1172018 GY3326B  SLL42S5A  17/11/2018
18 211112018 SJL3BR2U SIZ1924 2171172018
19 21/11/2018 YL3IEEM  GBG4939  20/11/2018

20 2111722018 XD5006X  YNIGBIL 2041172018
21 21112008 SKE3089T SKAGI8IE 20/11/2018

22 2/1172018 SLM2198P SGF27418  22/11/2018
23 241172018 SLE666SE SLB278M  23/11/2018
24 26/1 17201 SIX2743G  SLD4Y7L  23/11°2018
25 261172018 SKV6777G GBD2S61P  26/1172018
26 2871172018 GHF4565E SFMI331Z  26/1172018
27 29/11/2018 GBFSI2Z2ZT SIP462IT  28/1172018
27 searches per search 3 216.00

: TWO HUNDRED & SIXTEEN ONLY.)

We reserved the right 1o forward a subsequent bill for any
dishbursements omined heremn
E&OE

—age-s



